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Rothermel, Paul J (DHS)

From: Fields, Tom R (DHS)
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 11:40 AM
To: Albertoni, Richard
Cc: Hudson, Mark J (DHS)
Subject: RE: Value of Managed Care Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Rich— 
 
We will share this with the Council after it is submitted to the Legislature. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Tom 
 

From: Albertoni, Richard   
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:18 PM 
To: Fields, Tom R (DHS) 
Subject: Fwd: Value of Managed Care Report 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
I'll defer to you all to share the report with Janny when you are ready to, after it goes to the Legislature. 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Janny Brust   
Date: February 7, 2013, 4:12:45 PM EST 
To: "Albertoni, Richard"   
Subject: Value of Managed Care Report 

Richard.  According to the contract, it looks like you must submit a preliminary evaluation to DHS.  Could 
you share that with me?  That would help me identify people for a meeting.  Thanks.  Janny   
  
Janny Dwyer Brust, MPH 
Director, Medical Policy and Community Health 
Minnesota Council of Health Plans 

 

 
 

This e‐mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised 
that you have received this e‐mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or 
copying of this e‐mail is strictly prohibited. 








